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Journalist: 
Deadline: 8 August
Enquiry:
I am writing for clarity in relation to the Uluru Statement from
the Heart.
 
This is based on this report:
https://www.skynews.com.au/australia-news/sky-news-host-
peta-credlin-exposes-labors-lie-on-the-uluru-statement-from-
the-heart-under-freedom-of-information-act/news-
story/f1539032a44c6658c2feb352b2ddea45

-        Read: Full Document embedded
 
What is document 14 from the FOI given to Sky News?
 
Is the section pages 1 - 26 (including the roadmap) considered
the Uluru Statement from the Heart? If not, what is?
Status:
A response is being drafted.

 
 

Journalist: 
Deadline: 8 August
Enquiry:
There are some new claims going around on social media about
the Uluru Statement that it is not a one-page document but
instead a 26-page document, and the other 25 pages were
uncovered via an FOI request. We have looked into similar
claims before, in regard to the 'secret' NIAA FOI docs, but I
wondered if you could help with this one please, by providing
some simple clarification about the FOI request. This new claim
seems to be spreading quite quickly on social media. 
 
The FOI in question is FOI/2223/016 (the same March one
previously misused for certain claims) which requested all
minutes and outcomes from regional dialogue events. On the
NIAA disclosure log, it has the wording of the FOI listed. 
 
Would you please be able to help us debunk this claim by
clarifying exactly what 'document 14' in that request related
to? 
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That's all I need to know, thanks. Just what 'document 14'
covered in the response to that FOI. 
Status:
A response is being drafted.

 

Kind regards,
 

 | Director
Public Affairs and Media, Office of the CEO
National Indigenous Australians Agency
 
p.   m. 
e. 
 
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606|  PO Box 2191  CANBERRA  ACT  2601
w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au
 

 
The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging.
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Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not
for attribution.
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document and suggest they contact authors).
 
 

Journalist: 
Deadline: 8 August
Enquiry:
There are some new claims going around on social media about
the Uluru Statement that it is not a one-page document but
instead a 26-page document, and the other 25 pages were
uncovered via an FOI request. We have looked into similar
claims before, in regard to the 'secret' NIAA FOI docs, but I
wondered if you could help with this one please, by providing
some simple clarification about the FOI request. This new claim
seems to be spreading quite quickly on social media. 
 
The FOI in question is FOI/2223/016 (the same March one
previously misused for certain claims) which requested all
minutes and outcomes from regional dialogue events. On the
NIAA disclosure log, it has the wording of the FOI listed. 
 
Would you please be able to help us debunk this claim by
clarifying exactly what 'document 14' in that request related
to? 
 
That's all I need to know, thanks. Just what 'document 14'
covered in the response to that FOI. 
Status:
No formal media response was provided, however NIAA Media
backgrounded the journalist (to say NIAA didn’t write this
document and suggest they contact authors).
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Kind regards,
 

 | Director
Public Affairs and Media, Office of the CEO
National Indigenous Australians Agency
 
p.   m. 
e. 
 
Charles Perkins House 16 Bowes Place Phillip ACT 2606|  PO Box 2191  CANBERRA  ACT  2601
w. niaa.gov.au  w. indigenous.gov.au
 

 
The National Indigenous Australians Agency acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of
country throughout Australia and acknowledges their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the elders past, present and emerging.

 

                

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not
for attribution.
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From: Watts, Tim
To: Guivarra, Julie-Ann
Subject: Sky comments [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 9 August 2023 8:11:10 AM

OFFICIAL
 
Hi Julie-Ann
 
As discussed.
 
This is what was said on Sky:
 

Speaking to Sky News Australia, shadow Indigenous Australians Minister Jacinta Price
revealed that the National Indigenous Australians Agency had confirmed the Uluru
statement was the full 26-page document.
 
“My office today sought clarification from the FOI team at NIAA to determine whether
the Uluru statement from the heart is simply one page or the full 26 pages,” Senator
Price told Credlin.
 
“My staff got a phone call at 12:54 this afternoon with a verbal clarification that the
document is, in fact, the 26 pages and not just, of course, the one page.”
2m
 
https://twitter.com/skynewsaust/status/1688870760360906752?s=46&t=4PNRCreiuF-
LzvcjlduMMw

 
 
Tim
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Postal Address | PO Box 2191 CANBERRA ACT 2600
Telephone | +61 2 6271 5111   Fax | +61 2 6271 5414   Website| www.niaa.gov.au    ABN| 30 429 895 164

OFFICIAL

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
JODY BROUN

Reference: EC23-001485

Senator Jacinta Nampijinpa Price
Senator for the Northern Territory
PO Box 6100
Senate
Parliament House
Canberra  ACT  2600

Dear Senator Nampijinpa Price

I am writing to respond to your recent statements regarding the Uluru Statement from the 
Heart.  
 
The Uluru Statement from the Heart is one page, signed by the delegates at the National 
Convention in 2017.  The authors of the Uluru Statement from the Heart have confirmed 
this.  The additional pages contained in Document 14 of FOI 2223/016 are background and 
excerpts drawn from the regional dialogues.
 
The NIAA did not provide verbal clarification that the Uluru Statement from the Heart 
document is 26 pages long.  What was verbally confirmed was that the publication of the 
correspondence on the Right-To-Know website between the NIAA and an individual, was 
accurate.  

Yours sincerely

JODY BROUN
Chief Executive Officer

9 August 2023
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